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May 22, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR T. KENNETH CRIBB
FROM: WILLIAM R. GRAHAM

SUBJECT: NASA

In a speech delivered to the Alr Force Association in Colorado
Springs yesterday, the number two man at NASA, Deputy
Administrator Dale Myers, proposed that the Air Force
construct its own space station. An unidentified official at
NASA, probably near the top, said: "If they had their own
space station they wouldn't mess ours up." (See copy of
article which is attached.)

Background

NASA has experienced criticism from foreign participants in
the space station program (The European Space Agency, Canada,
and Japan) by reluctantly adhering to administration guidance
that the space station be a national facility, and our
international cooperation agreements make provision for the
station's use to conduct military research and other national
security activities if and when such activities are
identified.

ongressional Democrats such as Representative Norm Mineta
have countered by proposing legislation that would bar most
national security activities from the space station.

NASA is playing along with Mineta and other elements hostile
to broad national use of the space station. The burden on the
taxpayer of funding even one space station is heavy, and the
near-term prospect of funding two space stations is not
realistic.

It is highly inappropriate for the NASA Administrator's office
to attempt to make national policy regarding Defense
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statements to avoid being a continuing embarrassment to the
Administration.
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